



Wittenberg University Student Senate Agenda

SENATE MEETING AGENDA

Student Senate

Wittenberg University

On Tuesday, **September 24th**, at 7:00 p.m., in the Offices of Student Senate, the Student Senate held a meeting with the following persons present:

Call to Order/Roll Call:

- a. *Tardus*: Pipinich
- b. *in Absentia*: Terrell

April 23rd, 2024 Minutes approved by: Pena, Patton motion: passed

Officer Reports:

- I. Carroll, President----
 - a. Talked to Pastor Tracy about helping promote the grieving sessions and Weaver Chapel
 - b. Hoping to also promote Timelycare and Tiger Counseling more with Senate.
 - c. May be working with a class on Voter Registration tabling.
 - i. Dr. Rhine
 - ii. Hoping to get more information shared for that.
- II. Peña, Vice President----
 - a. W-Day had been moved to October 25th
 - b. Working with Parkhurst to decide catering options as we are no longer using CDR for outside.
 - i. Going to do Fall type snacks and food.
 - 1. Hot apple cider, hot chocolate.

- III. Smith, Treasurer----
 - a. No Report.
- IV. Lowry, Secretary----
 - a. Elections are today!
 - i. Had a bit of trouble this morning sending out the email to campus-information.
 - ii. IT has created our forms that were all sent out in the email.
 - b. Keep sending your reports by midnight on Mondays before the General Body Meeting!
- V. Terrell, Faculty Student Coordinator----
 - a. Faculty Meeting is Next Tuesday, 10.1, for those who attend.
- VI. Pipinich, 2025 Class Representative----
 - a. Senior class meetings with Advancement will be rescheduled due to classes being remote last week.
- VII. XXX, 2025 Class Representative----
 - a. VACANT
- VIII. XXX, Public Relations----
 - a. VACANT
- IX. XXX, Diversity---
 - a. VACANT
- X. XXX, Diversity---
 - a. VACANT
- XI. Archer, Student Organizations ----
 - a. In process of meetings with potential clubs
 - b. About to start collecting all active club and organization rosters
 - i. The email was sent out this morning, 9.24, to submit active rosters, the deadline is 10.11.
- XII. XXX, Residence Hall Association----
 - a. VACANT

- XIII. Raymond, Witten'burbs
 - a. Police Advisory Committee is in the works to start meeting when a new contact is received for it.
- XIV. Simpson, Fraternity and Sorority Life ----
 - a. n/a
- XV. Patton, Interfaith ----
 - a. What would be productive ways for Weaver Chapel to help students in this time of re-entry as students might feel vulnerable?
 - b. Weekly Chapel Times: Tuesday and Thursday 12-12:20, Sunday at 4:30
 - c. Weaver Chapel Association meets weekly on Monday Evenings at 7 in the Chapel Activities Room
 - i. Last night, 9.23, there was a student constituent meeting.
 - d. Cru Weekly Meetings are on Wednesday evenings at 8 in Blair 101
 - i. New next week: Bible Study Community Groups with Cru
 - ii. Women's groups will meet Sunday Evening at 6 in Sprecher 15 and Monday Evening at 8 in the Blair Mezzanine Tower.
 - iii. Men's group: Thursday Evening at 9 in Post 95.
- XVI. McCans, Student Athletics Senator ----
 - a. There is a SAAC meeting today 9.24 to donate items for the Homecoming Garage Sale.
 - b. Trunk or Treat will be 10.28 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm in the Steamer
- XVII. Harper, Class Representative 2026----
 - a. No Report.
- XVIII. XXX, Class Representative 2026----
 - a. VACANT.
- XIX. XXX, Class Representative 2027----
 - a. VACANT.
- XX. XXX, Class Representative 2027----
 - a. VACANT

- XXI. XXX, Class Representative 2028----
 - a. VACANT
- XXII. XXX, Class Representative 2028----
 - a. VACANT
- XXIII. Gill, Advisor----
 - a. All students have access to Timely care which is a both mental and physical health care app.
 - b. Board meetings are coming up for those invited
 - c. Faculty meetings are next week
 - d. Safety update:
 - i. Nature of the threats have been coming from the same email, seems to be an email anonymizer.
 - ii. Likely coming from the same source.
 - 1. These emails are also going verbatim to Clark State as well.
 - iii. Homeland Security and the FBI are involved in investigation of these threats.
 - iv. Increased presence from SPD and WPD.
 - v. Director of Public Safety of the State of Ohio and Governor DeWine have been advocating for help for Springfield and communicating with Wittenberg.
 - vi. The email threat regarding a student has been dealt with
 - e. In prior elections, prior COVID, Student Senate and Student Involvement would do an election party, what would be
 - f. Facility Management
 - i. Dog doodoo bags have been replaced.
 - ii. Pest control is being more specific for bees around campus.
 - iii. There will be more communication about apartments and 'burb laundry machines.
 - iv. Supposed to meet with Parkhurst next week.

- g. Homecoming
 - i. Extra security and scrutiny will be in place during events.
- h. There is no current confirmation if Donald Trump is coming to Springfield in the coming weeks.

Committee Reports:

- I. Peña, Special Events----
 - a. W-Day has been moved to 10.25
 - i. Same activities, just in the process of changing food.
- II. Smith, Finance----
 - a. Two weeks from today, 10.8, are BABW and Tiger Fund meetings
 - i. Sociology Club
 - ii. Psychology Club
 - iii. Dr. Rosenberg
 - iv. FYS Student
- III. Carroll, Student Life----
 - a. Spoke with Pastor Tracy about the Chapel helping with grieving and coping around campus.

Open Forum:

Old Business:

New Business:

- I. Installments for new senators will be next week.

Announcements: Please vote in Senate Election!

Adjournment:

- a. Motion to adjourn: Pena
- b. Second: Lowry
- c. Time: 7:42 PM